Amadi, Eric A - DNR

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Former Koppers Tar Plant and Wabash Alloys Property
SER HQ Milwaukee, Room 139

Thu 07/03/2014 10:00 AM
Thu 07/03/2014 12:00 PM

{none)
Accepted
Amadi, Eric A - DNR

Noel, Mike (Mike Noel@tetratech.com); Julie A. Zimdars (jzimdars@naturairt.com); Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR;
Brunette, Margaret M - DNR; Feeney, John M - DNR

We plan to include discussion of the capping material for the site.



Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From: Noel, Mike <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 7:08 PM

To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR; Julie A. Zimdars (jzimdars@naturalrt.com)

Cc Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Brunette, Margaret M - DNR; Feeney, John M - DNR

Subject: RE: Request for Technical Meeting - Former Koppers Tar Plant and Wabash Alloys Site; 9100 South 5th Avenue, Oak

Creek, WL BRRTS #: 02-41-553761

Eric
| cannot do the 16", 23", or 30" but | can do anytime on Thursday the 26™.
Mike

From: Amadi, Eric A - DNR [mailto:Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 6:16 PM

To: Noel, Mike; Julie A. Zimdars (jzimdars@naturalrt.com)

Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Brunette, Margaret M - DNR; Feeney, John M - DNR

Subject: Request for Technical Meeting - Former Koppers Tar Plant and Wabash Alloys Site; 9100 South 5th Avenue,
Oak Creek, WI. BRRTS #: 02-41-553761

Hi Mike and Julie,

The VPLE Committee (Committee) met today to review the submitted AOC area figures and associated tables in order to make a
determination of phase |l completeness at the subject VPLE property. Based on the review, the Committee thought it would be
more productive to meet in person with you the consultants, only, to discuss some issues, instead of responding to your submittal
with a letter. You may also bring to the meeting any technical staff (if applicable), that has been helping you to put the site
information together.

The Committee would like to discuss the site, AOC by AOC with soil data maps at hand and iso-concentration maps and an idea for
remediation at all the AOC areas. The Committee would also like to know from you; (AOC by AOC) if sufficient and appropriate
sampling have been completed at each AOC area and whether each AOC area is a source or not and why.

Below is our availability for the proposed meeting:

Monday, 6/16/14: 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.,

Monday; 6/23/14: 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. or 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.,
Thursday; 6/26/14: 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.,

Monday; 6/30/14: 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. or 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Please let us know of your availability and also if you have questions. Thanks.

Eric Amadi - Hydrogeologist

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Ir. Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212

phone: (414) 263-8639
e-mail: Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov
Fax: (414) 263-8550

Website: http://dnr.wi.gov
Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/WIDNR




